Memorandum

to:

(Name of New Faculty Members)
from:             Chair, 
date:  
re:        
Mentors

________________________________________________________________________
Your mentors will provide you with guidance and assistance through the early years of academic life. A mentor’s role is to provide advice and direction as requested by you, especially for the first three years of your appointment, but essentially until tenure is achieved. Some of the areas where a mentor might be helpful include giving informal advice on balancing teaching, research and/or scholarship, committee work and other responsibilities; providing information about the procedures of the Department and University; advising on scholarship and/or teaching, and generally providing encouragement and support. 

Mentors should treat all dealings and discussions in confidence. There is no requirement to report to the administration. The purpose of a mentor is not evaluation or assessment of the new faculty member; rather it is to provide supportive guidance and constructive criticism. 

In cases of changing commitments, incompatibility, or where the relationship is not mutually fulfilling, then either you or the mentor should seek advice from informal advisors or the Dean. Such changes can and should be made without prejudice or fault.

